



PROPERTY COMMITTEE - MEETING NOTES APRIL 7, 2016

The Property Committee had its April monthly meeting at the CLM Annual Conference on April 7, 2016. In attendance were: Eugene LaFlamme (committee co-chair), Matt Rosek, Stephen Johnson, Shane Roberts, Jesse Beaudette, Kellie Caggiano, Matthew Schorr, and Fran Clark (CLM committee specialist).

Fran briefly addressed how the Fire & Explosion committee has been merged with the Property committee and Eugene LaFlamme has become one of the committee's co-chairs. He joins: Patrick Milone (lead chair), Michael Allard (co-chair), Jim Cole (co-chair), and Ken Abernathy (co-chair). Eugene then ran the meeting.

Webinars – The June 1st webinar is all set with Matthew Rosek and Joseph DiFranco presenting on *Handling a Fire or Explosion Scene Inspection*. The August 24th webinar needs a working title, description, and two presenters; and, the October 12th webinar needs a description and two presenters. This information is needed 90 days prior to the actual webinar.

Publications – *Litigation Management* is a quarterly publication that must be co-authored by a Fellow and a Member. The next deadline for article submission is June 27th. *Claims Management* is a monthly publication that doesn't need to be co-authored. If interested in providing articles for this publication, please email Eric Gilkey at Eric.Gilkey@theclm.org.

2016 Southwest Conference – scheduled for November 3-4 in Dallas, TX. Property will have one track and be joined by the Alternative Dispute Resolution, Employment Practices Liability, and Environmental committees; as well as, a general claims/litigation track. The committee will be creating a Conference Subcommittee and needs subcommittee co-chairs. At the meeting, Kellie Caggiano volunteered to be a subcommittee co-chair, we still need one more Member and two Fellows. We would like to get the co-chairs in place so that we can begin conference planning.

Notes by: Fran Clark